Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

August 18, 2020
6:45 pm

Remotely over Zoom






6:45

7:15

7:20

7:45

7:50

7:50

7:55

8:00

8:05

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, August 18, 2020—6:45 p.m.
Remotely via Zoom

AGENDA

Budget Hearing

Welcome and Call to Order
Board Review of 2021 Budget
Public Comment
Adjournment

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Scgments

Minutes Approval - July 21, 2020
Approval of the July Operational Checks
Approval of July Financial Reports
Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment

Discussion Items

. Auditor Contract Extension

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library arc for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public mecting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a mecling held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Mecetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

* You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

* You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, July 21, 2020 6:45 pm
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, G. Munce, J. Carr, E. Sensoli, A.
Merkel, & C. Taylor.

Trustees Absent: None
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 6:49 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda, as

presented. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the minutes of the
June 16, 2020 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for June, 2020. Discussion: None

All Ayes 7-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept Financial Reports for
June, 2020. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0



Director's Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
= Clarified that the State's Level 3 from her report wasn't statewide, only for our
region.
= SportsPort giveaway starts tomorrow. This is a 5§ Healthy Towns grant initiative.
The library continues to operate at curbside pickup and virtual events mode.
Tech's backup to Cloud project in going really well.

« Anne reported that a friend of hers did the storybook trail with her kids and loved
it.

» Charlie asked if Lori has any idea when the library will move to its next stage of
opening. Lori reported that we don't have a timetable, as that's dictated by
outside factors.

» Jan asked if we've had much feedback on fine free. Lori said not really, but it will
probably be mare evident once things retum to nomal.

Friend's Report:
* (Going to allow limited friends back into the library soon.
¢ Jan reported that with the filing of the friends’ secretary position, the friends now
have a full slate of officers for the first time in a long time.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Susan had to leave the meeting and handed over the running of the meeting to
President-Elect TJ Heliferich.

Action Item #1: Donations
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A, Merkel to approve and acknowledge the
presented June 2020 donations of $1,050.00.

Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0



Action Item #2: Budget Hearing Notice

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the publication of the
Budget Hearing Notice in the Chelsea Guardian and the Chelsea Update, announcing
that the hearing for the library's 2021 budget will take place at that August 18, 2020
board meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion Item #1: Staff In-Service

The library plans to hold its annual staff in-service on Friday, August 21, and asked the
board for permission to close the library’s services that day, so the in-service is
possible. Lori explained the staff will be split into a moming session and afternoon
session to limit the number of people in the building. The theme this year will be
Diversity, Inclusion, and Equity. Because of the proximity of this date, the library also
asked the board to move this to Action.

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to move Discussion Item #1: Staff
In-Service to Action Item #3.

All Ayes: 6-0

Action Item #3: Staff In-Service

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve the Staff In-Service
date of Friday, August 21, and to formally close the library’s services on that day.
Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion Item #2: 2021 Budget Draft
Chris will email the 2021 budget draft to the trustees in the moming. Lori asked that al!
questions concerning the budget draft be forwarded to her by August 11,

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Qutreach Committee —



Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items: Charlie spoke about his hope for the Adult Leaming Institute to use the
library for Zoom and actual classes. He wanted the other board members to know that
there are discussions taking place to further a partnership and make this possible.

Adjourn:
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to adjourn the meeting at 7:50

p.m.
All Ayes, 6-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date









Chelsea District Library
List of Checks for Board Approval

oaMal2o
July 2020
Data Nurn Namse Memo Amount
701 - Parsonnal Expanses
701.100 - Wages
701.120 - Ratirement Plck up ER
07/03/2020 PR 20200703 RETIREMENT -1,249,83
07/07/2020 20200815 Alerus Financlal 07/03/2020 PR FLEX TO 457() 1,249,863
Q711312020 20200629 Alerus Financlal 071772020 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,249.83
071152020 PR 20200717 RETIREMENT -1,249.83
07129:2020 20200713 Alerus Financlal 0713172020 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,249.83
0772952020 PR 20200731 RETIREMENT -1,249.83
Total 701.120 - Retiremeant Pick up ER 0.00
701.100 - Wapes - Other
070372020 PR 20200703 WAGES 49,150.22
071572020 PR 20200717 WAGES 40,225.94
0712912020 PR 20200731 WAGES 37,763.76
Total 701,100 - Wages - Other 127,135.92
Total 701,100 - Wages 127,139.92
701,130 - Ratirament-Contributions - EE
0710312020 PR 20200703 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,554 85
070712020 20200815 Alarus Financial 07032020 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 2,55485
07113/2020 20200828 Alerus Financial 07117/2020 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 255485
07152020 PR 20200717 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,554.95
071282020 20200713 Alens Flnancial 07/31/2020 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 2,556.84
0712812020 PR 20200733 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,556.84
Total 701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE 0.00
701,115 - 401A Ratiramani Maiching
070312020 PR 20200703 401 A MATCHING 1,330
0711512020 PR 20200717 401 A MATCHING 1,233.80
0772612020 PR 20200731 401 A MATCHING 1.335.79
Total 701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching 4,000.00
701.200 - FICA
07/03r2020 PR 20200703 FICA EMPLOYER 3.640.77
052020 PR 20200117 FICA EMPLOYER 3,046.61
0712912020 PR 20200731 FICA EMPLOYER 217734
Total 701.200 - FICA 8.464.72
701.300 + Flex Baneafits
0732020 PR 20200703 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) -40.48
071032020 PR 20200703 Health Insurance -1,358.74
07122020 21890072670 Blue Care Network of Michigan AUG 2020 MED INS 2,995.37
OTN5/2020 PR 20200717 Dep Lite (CA & DL & HI) -73.60
GThsz020 PR 20200717 Health Insurance -300.97
071292020 PR 20200731 Dep Lite (CA & DL & HI) ~48.76
0712912020 PR 20200731 Health Insurancs -1,358.74
Total 701.300 - Fiex Bensfits -185.92
701.400 - Unamployment
07102020 20200708 Michigan Municipal League-Unemp 2020 2nd Quarter 2789
Total 701,400 - Unemployment 2799
Total 701 - Parsonnel Expenses 140,446.71
127 - Supplies
T27.200 - Genaral Oparations
07/13r2020 WO-76917 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 110,24
0712412020 280N Zoran, Amy 28 Cards 89,50
0712712020 20200716 Cosico Anywhere Visa ANNUAL MEMBERSHIF 120.00
0712912020 W0-.78829-1 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 68.30
Total 727.200 - Genera!l Operalions 41804
T27.500 - Cleaning
727.520 - Cleaning Supplies
07102020 4054727931 Cinlas Coporation-300 Soap 18 76
Total 727.520 - Cleaning Supplies 1876
72Z1.530 - Cleaning Rugs
071002020 4054727931 Cintas Corporation-300 Rugs 151.03

Page 1



Chelsea District Library

p— List of Checks for Board Approval
July 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Tota) 727,530 - Cleaning Rugs 151.03
Tota! 727.500 - Cleanung 169.79

727,700 - Postage
727.720 + Posiaga-Oparaling Postage

071132020 1115914155 Pitney Bowes PITNEY BOWES METER RENTAL 7125
0Th Y2020 PERMIT - P - 28 Posimaster POSTAGE PERMIT #28 - TYPE Pt - 08/16/2020 - 08. . 240,00
Total 727 720 Posiage-Operaling Poslage N2
Tolal 727.700 - Postage N2
727.800 + Malntenance
TZ7.830 - Maintenance General
0712912020 10354/154 Greal Lakes Ace Hardware HOE, HOSE REPAIR 24.49
Todal 727.830 - Mainienance General 2449
Total 727.800 - Malntenance 24 48
Tolal 727 - Supples 923 57
801 - Profesalonal Sarvices
801.040 - Bookkaapar
07/0112020 20200701 Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 07/01/2020 350.00
071372020 20200717 Batlard, Kenry BOOHKEEPING THROUGH 07/17/2020 350.00
07/27/2020 20200730 Baillard, Kenry BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 07/30/2020 350.00
Tota' 801 040 - Bockkeeper 1,050.00
801.041 - Payroll Servicas
003020 PR 20200703 PAYROLL PREP 150
07/15/2020 PR 20200717 PAYROLL PREPARATION 1.50
07/25/2020 PR 20200731 PAYROLL PREPARATION 1.50
Tolal 801.041 - Payroll Services 4.50

201,042 - Financlal Services
071372020 2020-AD-0708-23 Pub¥e Financlal Management 2020 Annual Disclosure Filing 1,000 00

Total 801.042 - Firancial Services 1,000 DO

801.30¢ - Banking Fess
B01.310 - Bank Feas

0773112020 Service Charge 10 40
Total 801,310 Bank Fees 1040
801.350 + Credit Card Fae Clrc

07372020 CC FEE 2007 JUNE 2020 CC D:scount - MINIMUM $37 50 3750
Tolat 801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ s

Total B01.300 - Banking Fees 4790
Total 801 - Prolessianal Services 2,102 40

803 - Malntenance Service Contracls
803.040 - Maint Svc Conlingsncy

07No2020 SEL01358533 ASSA ABLOY Entrance Systems 5C1/01358533 FRONT DOOR ROLLER ASSEMBLY 24960
07/2412020 0026584121 Clnlas Fire Prolection FIRE PANEL DEAD BATTERY 435 00
Total 503.010 - Maint Sve Conlingency 684 60

801.180 - Coplsr
803.101 - Public Copler

0710112020 5010835304 Wells Fargo Bank. NA 06114 - 0771372020 Copier Printer Mainlerance - APR 220 44

0712912020 5011225013 Welis Fargo Bank, NA 07/14 - 0811372020 Copier Printar Mainienance - APR 229 44
Total 803 101 - Public Cop:er 458 B8
8031102 - Staff Copler

07/01/2020 5010835504 Weils Fargo Bank, NA 06/14 - 0711372020 Copler Primter Malntenance - APR 604 54

07/28/2020 50112280123 Weils Fargo Bank, NA 0714 - 08/132020 Capler Printer Maintenance - APR 625 82
Tolal 803,102 - Stalf Copier 1.230 36
903,103 - Small Printer Maintanance

0710112020 50100835904 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 06/14 - 07/13/2020 Copler Printer Malnienance - APR 153 34

07/29/2020 5011228013 Welis Fargo Bank, NA 0714 - 08/12/2020 Copler Prinder Malntenance - APR 15324

Page 2



Chelsea District Library

oBM20 List of Checks for Board Approval
July 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 803.103 - Small Printer Malnienance 308 68
Total 803,100 - Copler 1,995 92
003,400 - Alarm Monltoring
803,428 - Fire
071102020 0026582639 Cintas Fire Prolection FIRE ALARM MONITORING - ANNUAL 954,00
Total B03 420 « Fire 954.00
Total 803.400 - Alarm Monitoring 854 .00
803.800 - Bullding Maintanance
801.505 - Janitorial
0711502020 12639 A Production Cleaning Company inc CLEANING 06/28 - 07/11/2020 $,500.85
0772972020 12667 A Production Cleaning Company Inc CLEANING 07112 - 07/25/2020 1,500.85
Tatal 803 605 - tanilordal 3.001.70
803.610 + LawrySnow Service
803.611 - Lawn Sarvice
0711042020 $1670 Associalion Malnienance Corp JUNE - MOW, WEEDING 360.00
Total B03.6811 * Lawn Service 36000
Total 803 610 - Lawn/Snow Service 360.00
803.620 - Tresh
Q72020 19387 Clty of Chelsea 2020 JUNE - 3 WEEKS - TRASH 30.00
Total BG3 620 * Trash 30.00
Total 8(32.600 - Building Mainienance 33970
Total 803 - Mainlenance Service Contracts 7.026 22
850 - Telecommunications
B50.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 - Telaphone
0710112020 2000115907 Navitas Credit Corp NAVITAS JULY PHONE LEASE 21281
0710172020 734433980406 ATAT ATAT 06/25 - D7/24/20 PHONE SERVICE 177.06
07152020 20200806 Keybank STARZSTAR PHONE SERVICE 06/26 - 07/25/20 388.26
07/29/2020 20200815 Navitas Credit Corp NAVITAS AUG PHONE LEASE 212.81
Total 850,120 + Telephone 950.94
250.121 - IT Cell Phone
07152020 9857587037 Varizon Wireless IT PHONE 05/29 - 06/28/20 51.85
042712020 CREDIT BALANCE FROM CLOSED VERIZON ACC... ~4.97

Tolal 850.121 - IT Cell Phone

Total 850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges

850,300 - TLN internat Service
B50.311 - WIFl Hotspals
07152020 X071426G20
OIMSI2020 8857587037
0772412020 261402854-067

Total 850,311 - WiFi Hotspots

Tetal 850,300 - TLN Intemet Service

Total 850 - Telecammunicatians

880 « Promotional Materlals
BB0.108 - Advertising
580.110 - Madia Buy
07/01/2020 9043-R
070112020 20200618
0T X)20 ARDATR
07TN5r2020 20200806
0712712020 2048

Total 880.110 - Media Buy
880,120 - Misc Advertising

070112020 0B-702864-INV
0710172020 DB-70737-INV
G7152020 DB-70596-INV
07/27/2020 2965

A TAT Mobility
Verron Wireless
Sprint

The Sun Times
Chetsea Update
Cheatsea Update
Keybank

Chelzea Guantian

Dellar Bill Copying
Doliar Bil Copying
Brollar Bill Copying
Chelses Guardian

JULY ACCT 287286231198 - INV X07142020 - WIRE....

05/29 - 06/28/2020 JUN Library Hotspots
2020 JULY HOTSPOTS 06/11 - 0710/2020

MIA - BLANKET PO 20-072
2020 APR. MAY, JUN

3RD QTR

FACEBOOK MEDIA BUY
2020 ALY 24,3 X 3" AD

CURBSIDE SANDWICH BOARDS - CURBSIDE SVC...

HAND SANITIZER BOTTLE LABELS - COVID-19
POSTERS
2021 BUDGET HEARING NOTICE

4688
1.037.82

217.44
57594
455 88
1.249.26
1.249.26
2.287.08

100.00
300,00
100.00
38.00
50.00

588.00

57.80
Jasa
§7.60
128.00

Page 3



Chelsea District Library

08112720 List of Checks for Board Approval
July 2020
Data Num Name Mamo Amount
Total 880 120 - Misc Advertising 27713
Total 880.100 - Advertising 86513
B80.200 - Publicotions
880.230 - Newsletier Postage
0711272020 20200706 Postmaster FALL NEWSLETTER 1,000.00
Total BB0 230 - Newsletter Postage 1,000 00
Total BSD 200 - Publicatlons 1.000 00
880.300 - Marheting Supplias
880.240 - Printed ttems / Stationary
07/27/12020 S0 20001569 Namify NAME BADGES - GABRIELLE 2352
Total B8O 340 - Printad tems / Stalionary 2352
Total 880300 - Macketng Supplies 2352
880.400 - Program Promoton
880.430 - Library Program Promotion
880.435 - CDL Sonpfest
07:01/2020 20200921 City of Chaisen SONGFEST BANNERS 0921 - 101772020 10500
070142020 20200626 Koepping, Luna Marle Elizabeth SONGFEST 2020 DESIGN WORK 50000
Total BB0 435 - COL Songfest 60500
Telal 880 430 ' Library Program Promaotion 805 00
Total B30 400 - Prograrm Promotion 605 00
380,500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Services
071152020 20200806 Keybank ADOBE -5TOCK PHOTOS 2959
Total 880 510 - General Purchased Services 2989
880.520 - Professlonal Services
B880.521 + Graphic Design Services
072712020 20200724 Koepping. Luna Marie ELzabath YOUNG AT ART 2020 CESIGN WORK 650000
Total 880 521 - Graphic Dasign Services 500.00
Total B80.520 Prolessional Services 600 00
Total 880.500 Purchased Services 629 63
Tolal 880 - Promotional Materia's 312364
884 - Frogramming
B84.110 - Adult Spookers
884,119 - General Aduli Events
071172020 202006/202007 THE LAKEHOUSE BAKERY VIRTUAL PROGRAMS JUNE 8 JULY 2020 -DESS 40000
Tetal B84 119 - General Adult Evants 40000
Tota! 884 110 - Adult Speakers 40000
884,220 - Youth Supplles
884,226 - Summer Reading
A711/2020 1YHC-D6PQ-JYQV Amazon Cap tal Services Inc BROWN CRAFT BAGS 68 40
Total 894.226 - Summer Reading 68 40
Total 884 220 - Youth Supphies G0 40
B8B4.260 - Taen Speakers
884,261 - Tean Summer Reading
07/29/2020 2200724 STONE, BETHANY 07:24/2020 OWL PAINTING KITS $20 EACH x 25 KI .. 500 00
Total 884 261 ' Teen Summer Reading 50000
Total 884.260 - Teen Speakers 500 00
884.270 - Tean Supplles
BB4.272 + Teon General Programs
07182020 20200806 Keybank SERENDIPITY & LITERATI BOOKS GWT CERT 1500
Tatal 884 272 - Teen Ganera) Programs 1500
824,277 - Teen Summer Reading
07n0/2020 1RAN-QLOG-CPKP Amazon Capital Services Inc PROMOTIONAL ITEMS 24B 7S

Paga 4



Cheisea District Library

oMIN20 List of Checks for Board Approval
July 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 884.277 + Teen Sumrner Reading 248.75
Tolal 884.270 - Teen Supplies 28375
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Glits SRP
0714172020 20200716 Breathe Yoga LLC 25 JUNE 2020 Yoga Slorytime 12000
arif20z20 20200813 Breathe Yoga LLC 13 AUG 2020 Yoga Storytme 120.00
Tolal 834,923 - Yauth Prog Rast Gilts SRP 240.00
Total 884 920 + Youth Progranmening Restricied 240.00
Tatal B84 - Programming 147215
920 - Utllitles
920.110 - City of Chelzea Watsr
0741502020 20200708 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water JUN 05/29 - 06/30/2020 WATER kik:}
Total 920.110 - City of Chelsea Water kXE: )
820.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer
0512020 20200708 City of Chalsea-Elect & Walter JUN 05/29 - 06/30/2020 SEWER 107.92
Tatal 920.120 - City of Chalsaa Sewer 107.92
920.110 - City of Chelsea Electric
0711572020 20200708 City of Chalsea-Elact & Water JUN 05/29 - 06/30/2020 ELECTRICITY 3.020.09
Total 920.130 - City of Cheizea Eleclrc 3.020.09
920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler
071512020 20200708 City of Chelsaa-Elect & Water JUN 05129 - DE/30/2020 SPRINKLER 248.43
Tetal 820.150 - Clty of Chelsea Sprinklar 248.43
920.200 - McKune Gas
07/15/2020 2042961 Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Division LLC 2020 MAY GAS SERVICE - COVID-19 - 05422 -081 8/, 57.88
Total 820.200 - McKune Gas 57.88
Tolal 920 - Utllites 346623
960 « Board & Director Expense
960,200 - Director Expense
0712472020 20-0330 Zoran, Amy WALK TO SCHOOL WEDNESDAY 864D
Tota! 860.200 + Director Expense BB 40
Tetal 960 - Board & Director Expense 86 40
8965 - Automation Services
965.100 - Bibliographic Datsbase
Q7hsr2020 66384 The Library Network 3RD QTR BDBS 225665
Total 865.100 - BibSographlc Database 2,256 85
965.200 - Sharsd Automation System
865.210 - Oniine Cataleg/Clrculation
a7H 52020 66384 The Library Network IRD ON-LINE CATALOG 5,561 84
Total 965.210 - Online Catalog/Circulation 6,561 84
Tolal 865.200 ' Shared Automation System 8,561 84
Total 965 - Automation Services 881849
967 + Equipmant
3£7.200 - Equipment Software
07152020 20200806 Keybank HR COLLABORATIVE - HR PLAYBOOK 170.00
0752020 20200806 Keybank BISECT - MINECRAFT HOSTING 1246
a7/152020 20200808 Keybank NINITE - SECURE BY DESIGN 200
07115/2020 20200806 Keybank TECHSMITH - 2020 LICENSE FOR CAMTASIA 26394
0711512020 20200806 Keybank TECHSMITH - FOREIGN TRANSACTION FEE 782
Total 967.200 - Equipmeni Software 47432
Total 987 - Equipment 47432

8963 - Continulng Education Expenses
969.300 « Memberships
969,500 - Institutional Mambership
369,510 - Institutional Membar Rotary

Page 5



Chelsea District Library

oanyze List of Checks for Board Approval
July 2020
Data Num Name Memo Amount
0711372020 0620914 Rotary Club of Chelsea 2020 ROTARY INV # 0520914 B84 00
Total 963 510 - nstiulional Member Rolary 8400
Total 963,500 - Institutional Membership 94 00
Total 968.300 - Memberships 9400

869.600 - Stalf Tralning
969.940 - Staff Apprec + Restr/Covid-19

071152020 20200806 Keybank MELIER - WELCOME BACK 88 8%
07/15/2020 20200806 Keybank MELIER - STAFF APPRECIATION 63 49
0TN52020 20200806 Keybank M52 SMOKEHOUSE - PATTY ROBERTS 3651
071512020 20200806 Keybank 52 SMOKEHOUSE - ANNIVERSARIES 75.00
0INSA020 20200805 Keybank TASTY BAKERY - STAFF APPRECIATION 108 00
071572020 20200806 Keybank TASTY BAKERY - STAFF APPRECIATON 4200
D7115/2020 20200806 Keybank MIKES DELS - STAFF APPRECIATION BETH 2500
0715/2020 20200806 Keybank GARDEN MILL - STAFF APPRECIATION ANDREWS 2500
071572020 20200806 Keybank Z0U ZOU'S - STAFF APPRECIATION. POWERS, HI . 5000
07152020 20200806 Keybank CLEARYS - STAFF APPRECIATION - LAURA BRO. 2300
Total 968 940 - Sl Apprec - Rest/Covid-19 538 B9

Total 968 600 - Stalf Tratning 538 89
Total 859 - Continulng Education Expenses 632489

532 - Collection Expensa
982.100 - Audio Books
982.120 - Adult Books on Disc

0711572020 93081668 Mdwes| Tape FEB ADULT BOC 5099
071152020 93086350 Midwest Tape MAR ADULT BOC 20995
07152020 95088353 Midwest Tape APR ADULT BOC 84.81
Tota® 982 120 - Adult Books on Disc 1.01575

Tolal 982.100 - Audio Books 1.015.75

982.400 - Non Print
982.441 - Ebooks ! Overdrive

07729/2020 89092696 Midwast Tape - Hoopla DEPOSIT #3 TO HOOPLA ACCOUNT 2020/07/06 7,000.00
Tolal 882.411  Ebooks { Cverdrive 7.000.00
982.412 - EBooksiOverdrive Advantage

0711142020 CD0157620205664 OvetDrive 2020 ADVANTAGE CREDIT - EXTRA TITLES ORDER 1.600 00
Total 952 412 - EBooks/Overdrive Advantage 1.600.00
982,420 + Adult Music on CD

071512020 09081666 Madwest Tape FEB/MAR ADULT MUSIC CDs 4137
Total 982.420 - Adult Music on CD 4137
962.460 - DVD Featurs

0132020 93083550 Midwesi Tape MARCH DVD FEATURE ADULT TV FOREIGN 192 67

0712020 99083553 Midwes| Tape APRIL FEATURE DVD 190 40

071132020 990685539 Midwesi| Tapa APRIL FEATURE DVD 423 54

0741122020 99088658 Midwest Tape MAY & JUNE ADULT FEATURE DVD 684 44
Tolal 882.480 * DVD Fealure 149105
982.470 - DVD Non-Flction

071132020 99083552 M.dwest Tape MARCH & APRIL NF DVD5S ADULT B3 21

071132020 99085538 Midwest Tape MARCH 8 APRIL NF DVDS ADULT 143 92
Tolat 982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction 22713
982.480 - Youth Video DVD

TN 2020 89081668 Midwest Tape 10 FAMLY DVDS 4122
Total 982.480 - Youth Video DVD 4122

Total 882 400 - Non Print 10,400, 77

982.600 - Periodical & Newspapers
982.610 - Annual Referance

07122020 2020625 Genealogical Society of Washienaw County, GSWC Dues THRU 06/30/2021 1000
Total 982.610 - Annual Reference 1000
Total 982.600 Period cal & Nawspapers 1000



Chelsea District Library

0813120 List of Checks for Board Approval
July 2020
Date Num Name Mamo Amount
982,700 - Print
982.705 - Adult Print
982,710 - Adult Large Prim
Q71172020 2035165415 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print 2020 ADULT ACCT 50 37
Total 982,710 - Adutt Larpe Print 5037
982.720 - Adult Print General
07/28/2020 2035093848 Baker & Taylor - Unfabeled Adull 2020 ADULT ACCT 13167
Total 982.720 - Aduht Print General 131.67
$82.730 - Adult Rel.
07172020 2035167858 Baker & Taylor - Adult Referenca 2020 ADULT REFERENCE 16.98
Tetal 982.730 - Adult Ref. 1668
Tolal 882.705 - Adult Print 19902
982.755 - Youth Print
582.760 + Youth Print Genaral
07/1172020 2035189920 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats 2020 AUTO YOURS CATS Br.24
071112020 2035179952 Baker & Taylor - Juvenlie 2020 JUVENILE ACCOUNT 2938
071112020 2035158260 Baker & Taylor - Unlabelad Juvenie UNLABELED JUVENILE 88 31
0711172020 2035156242 Baker 5 Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 208.18
071112020 1XN1-TAIX-HWKT Amazen Capital Services Inc JUVENILE NONFICTION BOOKS 67.60
Total 882.760 - Youlh Print General 48090
Total 882.755 « Youth Prni 480 850
Total 882.700 - Print 689 92
Total 932 - Collection Expense 121 16 44
TOTAL 182,976.54

Pege 7






9:49 AM Chelsea District Library
08/13120

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through July 2020

Jan-Aug 20 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
674 - Contsibutlon & Donatlon-Publlc
674,110 - Designated Adult Programming 1,000 7,250 (6,250)
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 3,250 6,500 {3,250)
674.112 - Dosignated Music Focus Programs 3,000 4,000 (1.000)
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 528 525 0
674.141 - Dasignated Technology 3,000 3,000 V]
674.150 - Continuing Education Restrictsd 600 600 0
674.400 - Commuaity Read Donatlons 1,500
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Publie 12,875 21,875 {3.000)
&75 - Donations Private
675.100 - Communlty Found Southeast M| 15,000 2,000 13.000
§75.400 - Chelses Ed Foundation 0 1,000 (1.000)
675 - Private Grant Sources - Other (375)
Total 675 - Donations Private 14,625 3,000 11.625
Total Income 27,500 24,875 2625
Gross Profit 27.500 24 875 2,525
Expense
850 - Telacornmunlcations
B50.300 - TLN Intarnat Sasvice
850,910 - WIF] Hot Spots - Rostricted 3,000 {3.000)
Total 850.300 - TLN Intarnet Servica 3,000 {3.000)
Total 850 - Telecommunications 3.000 {3.000)
884 * Programming
884.210 * Youth Speakers
864.211 - Authors In Chalsca
B84.922 - Youth Prog Rest Giits Authors 437 3,000 {2.563)
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun [t} 1,000 {1.000)
Total 884,211 » Authors In Chelsea 437 4,000 {3,563)
Total B84.210 - Youth Speakars 437 4,000 {3 563}
884.400 « Music Focus
884.960 - Sonlc Sundays Restricted Gift 0 0 0
8084.961 - Songlest - Restricted Gift 0 1,000 {1,.00m
8684.962 - Muslc [n the Air - Restrictad 1,762 3,000 (1,238)
Total 884.400 - Musle Focus 1,762 4,000 (2.238)
8684.500 - Artist In Residence
BB4.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted a 1,000 {1.000)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Reslidence 0 1,000 {1.000}
£84,910 - Adult Programming Restricted
8B4.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh Y 1,500 {1,500)
884,912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 1,700
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 750 (750)
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWast LW 2,707 5,000 {2,293)

Page 1 of 2



9:49 AM Chelsea District Library

RS Donation and Restricted
January through July 2020
Jan-Aug20 Budget § Over Budget
B84.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 {1.000)
Totai 884,910 - Adult Programming Restricted 4 407 8,250 {3.843)
884,920 - Youth Programming Restricted
B84.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Gonl 1] 1,000 {1,000)
804.923 - Youth Prog Rost Gifts SRP 1,085 2,500 {1,415)
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricled 1,085 3.500 (2,415)
Total 884 - Programming 7.691 20,750 (13.059)
967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Glfis
967.910 - Equipmeont Rest Glfts 205 (205)
Total 967,900 - Equipment Rastricted Glfis 205 {205)
Total 967 - Equipment 0 205 {205)
989 + Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Tralning
969.940 - Staff Appreclation - Restricled 955 1,100 (148)
Total 569.600 - Staff Training 955 1.100 (145)
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 955 1.100 {145}
982 - Collgction Expense
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 500 600 (100}
Total 982 - Colicction Expense 500 600 (100}
Total Expense 9,146 25,655 (16.509)
Net Ordinary Income 18,354 ('}ﬂ 19,134
Not Income 18,354 {780 19,134

Page 2 of 2



b jo | abey

ZOL'ZBO'L T 199°2€)  890'020 £SE'¥OR
%0 {00L'sL) 00L'6L 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0
%0 00L'sl {ooi'el) 0 ] 0 0 0 1] 0 0
%0 (oor'z) 00b'Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%0 00s'L2 {oos'tz) o0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0
zoz'LoL'L (ove'86)  Zo@'zoo'L  (Zir's6l) (obv'zo) (986'cE) (L2v'col) (189'Zc) 689'0/9 £oE'vOm
40 (22'5LL"L) LPL'9L0'2  986'006 G/6'ZBL  989'0FL LOZ'BLL L92'EZ)  OOL'ETL £90'0SL BIS'LZL
bl (vEZ'66) 0€'8LL  9ED'6L 9LLZL  B61'EL POV'S  BEETL ov0’'.  91£'62 EEL'S
%S (o0¥'1.2} SLL'bL Gie's 0 oor'z 002 0 0 0 Sil
b {zev'st) 019'22 8LL'2L €e9 802 Sty 162'2 Zeze 698 OEE’L
wil {L20'85) 501'0p beo's viy 09'L 92 Zoy 69V 929t Z5P'L
%o {120c1) 0zZ0'Er 6Y6'6T gig'e 0 Blg's 0 ] 1] ELEZL
Y%ElL {zc0'e) pos'e gov of 0 @ LiL (1] 8EL 73
%ZE {sz1'zp) GL'L9 065'6L 89p's 0BG'L T LHOE R96'E 8HBO'P O
%51 (60'2) 0oy’ LSE 0 0 0 882 0 0 £9
%be (826'82) 0Z8'€0L  Z¥6'vZ rAT GLE'DL  2¥2')  EE6 orl'L €29 90Z'b
%9E {ceo'er) GE6'L9 20E'PE PZL'E EQ8'r  TH 1741 pas’'z  B6¥'D  582'9
%0b {ezp'ze) 02e'8t Lbt'st 182'2 Sy MO'E 102 195'L  £08'L  ELPL
bt (158'55) GIE'EDL  bAV'LO 9z0°2 9L2'LL  9i€'L  BIS'CL  999'6  8E6'L €2l
“oe {cozep) 220'L2 vaLLe 'z 062'V  6i¥'L B0 LA'S  SBLP  GLPE
%ib (sae'tt) 051'5L 582'L vZ6 0s5'L 069 ve 82't 8g8 A
%85G os2'g2s) 615'891°L Ep2'BED LyP'OFL  SZZ'8 94218 OEE'Ed  DIS'Z8  pEZ'OR  S50°BL
%66 (LiG'PL) \Ob'926' OER'ES6')L (262°21) op2'8. GOZ'VE 96202 6L0'L6  ZEG'DZR  6RR'SZE
%66 {LL5'p1) LOF'826' DER'ESS'L (26221} OobZ'BL  SOZ'PE  062'0Z 6l0'L6E  ZEG'DZE 6O9'GE6
GZ9'LL 000°C SZo'pL 0 0 o0o'st  (sze) 0 o 0
%8S (000’6} Si8'LZ 7]: A o 000t o 0 0 0sa8'L  5zZ0'Z
950°'E 0 0 0 80L'4L  69L'ZTL 61901 ©
%0 {gzz'sp) 000'05 SzZL'p 0 0 0 0 L2y vl 0
%00t 66€ 0 86E oy £y i1 05 S8 113 Sk
Yl {pe2’2) 000'1L 90L'E 0 i} 0 i} vio €65t  BSS'L
%il {2£2'0) 00s'L £BZ'L 0 ] 0 0 voL 9.5 €25
%02 (zia'v) 000'e -1 I 0 0 ] 0 05z BEP 005
%0 {oo0°21) 000’21 0 0 ] o ¢ 0 0 ]
LA 158'pe 000'8t 159'2L 0900 0 iS6's 0 0 ovg'oe 0
%001 (o629} 9Z0'vZa’L 9fZ'218't  {/68'81) €02'SZ 09Z'CL ELG'E aL¥'ZL  bZu'skl L12'LEe
190PNE 10 % 19BPNEJOAOS  19BpAG  DZ INC-UBL  OZINT  OZUNT  OZA®WN  OZJ0v  OZJEW 0T 994 0Z uep
TvLOL

8120 O} JEBA PUE YIUOW JUALND
jebpng o} ssuruLIOpay
friq 1o151Q BRSIOYD

8lUOJU| JAYID 18N
asuadxg setjo |ejoL
un4 sasasay [exdes oy sejsual) - 200'686
wetueacidw) eides) o) Jejsuei] - 100 666
asuedny Jeip
esusdxzjowoauy JHA0
awosu) Aeu|pio 19N
osuedx3g EweL
asuadxy uof;2e|0] - 288
asuedx3 [eyded - pgs
sesuadxz uopeanpg Bujnupuos - 698
wawdinbg - 198
SQ2)(AIBE UOpELICINY - 506
esuadx3 Jojoa)Q ? pieod - 096
SN - 0Z6
lesjunjap - 588
BujunwesBoid - ygp
Sjesdey |euchowold - 098
SUDEUNWILLIOJA|OL - 058
S19RNUOT SHAIES BIUBUBIUIBE - £OR
SRS [eUOjSSej0Id - 10T
sa|iddng . 222
sosuedxy jouuosiag - 10L
asuadxg
Woid 58019
0Ny 1e10L
£82UN0G WP BlBAld - §19
uojieucg 9 LORUNQIUOY - #19
enjep u| eBuey s uowisaauy - 005°800
sBujwes Jusunseayl . 0gL'eoo
158s03U| « 001580
8Qu{d uoiRIND - 001550
siaNd 9 steidod - 0ol 'sHo
So84 Juapisey-uoN - 001°L09
S|4 [pUed - ML bLS
PIV 0118 - 001 DPS
anuaASY 121813 - 20¥
awoay
asusdxzewasup AeuipiQ

sjveg sy

GzIELB0
WV Z0:04






10115 AM

08/13/20
Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through July 2020

Crdinary Income/Expensa

Income

402 - District Revenue

540.100 -
607.100 -
645.100 -
655,100 -
665.100 -
666,100 -
666.500 -
674 -
675 -

State Aid

Non-Resident Fees

Copiers & Printers
Circulation Fines

Interest

Investment Earnings
Investment Change in Value
Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total lncome

Gross Profit
Expense

- Personnel Expenses
727 -

704

801

850

B85

965

Supplies

- Professional Services
803 -

Maintenance Service Contracts

 Telecommunications
880 -
884 -

Prometional Materials
Programming

- Volunteer
920 -
960 -

Utilities
Board & Director Expense

« Automation Services
967 -
969 -
980 -
982 -

Equipment

Continuing Education Expenses
Capital Expense

Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan-Jul20 Jan-Jul19 $Change % Change
1.817,234.41 1,726,302.70 90,931.71 5.27%
72,656.71 4151550 31141.21 75.01%
1,187.50 3,666.69 -2479.19 -67.61%
1,263.70 3,865.75 -2602.05 -67.31%
3,766.06 11,768.68  -8,002.62 -68.0%
398.87 239.67 159,20 66.43%
4,724.76 6,101.64 -1,376.88 -22.57%
35,086.20 40,797.51  -5,701.31 -13.98%
12,6875.00 22,395.00 -9,520.00 -42,51%
14,625.00 11,000.00 3,625.00 32.96%
1,863,828.21 1,867,653.14 96,175.07 5.15%
1,863,828.21 1,867,653.14 96,175.07 5.15%
639,742.88 580,473.90 59,268.98 10.21%
7,764.23 14,340.41  -6,576.18  -45.86%
27,764,16 33,656.07  -5,791.91 -17.26%
67,484.71 75681.31 -B,196.60 -10.83%
15,448.36 15,094.75 353.61 2.34%
24,302.03 30,383.69 -6,081.66  -20.02%
24,941.44 72,197.79 4725635 -65.45%
351.08 1,015.32 66424 -65.42%
19,580.29 28,927.80  -9,337.51 -32.28%
468.77 1,009.58 -540.81 -53.57%
29,950.47 30,561.43 -610.96 -2.0%
8,034.08 15,660.07 -7,625,99 -48.7%
12,117.28 14,572.52 -2/455.24  -16.85%
3,375.00 107,915.47 -104,540.47 -96.87%
79,636.20 103,616.40 -23,980.20 -23.14%
860,970.98 1,125,006.51 -164,035.53  -14.58%
1,002,857.23 742,646.63 260,210.60 35.04%
1,002,857.23  742,646.63 260,210,60 35.04%

Page 1 of ¥



BS3 YIlew pioys T8 EE5'YTES 6t'986'81% 21°£09°50€8 800 E0O
Bl T¥169E°29
f—— = e ——ar—rrr————— I=——— et
moRq iew pRous T THT'69E'ZS LT L8E'O6TS- SE'825'655'2%
_————e—e e P ——— == A B L ]
Judpawy yNew pinoys BEHSE‘GZSTS LB LTT'YS 1$°92T°229'TS
0005 00'0% 00°0% FO0°L10
BEPSE'DZS'TS SZHZT'YS 15'921'225'TS €00°L10
———————— e e
OB'98L'zr8s YOSTS'PETS" 8 TOV'LED'TS
08'965 oo'0s 08'96% 700 £00
SSyuHRWANOYs 00069 7YRS P0'ST9'PETS- v0'SOE'LED'TS 100100
aauejeg Sulpuz afdueyy1an ajuejeq Buiuui8ag

Sunpay) pund JUawaInNay 193 puog
pund adiaJeg jqag

pund |etsuas) [ejo]

[BJO Sisulled Juswilsanu]
pung 13318y Asuoiy

pund awoo paxig

JUNO22Yy astdiiawny

pueH uo ysey
junony jedAed

yueg ajels eas|ay) /iunoddy Sunppay)
S3ONVIVE SHUNVE 1vI01

pun4 |eiauac)

020z ‘1€ Ainr
saauejeqg pun4

AUVHEIT 10141813 v3ISTIHD



SINIWLSIANI
3Si4dI¥IWY INNT 90 0Z0Z T'B\SISATYNY LNIWLSIANI 0'8 0Z0Z\S1H0d3H QHVOE 0'T 0Z0Z\0Z0Z 3dueuld\10D Jadaaxyy00g\s1uawnioq\HSuizpnquu\siap|oyjeis\ssnasi\

9E°9%¢'TE 000 000 LTO6T'LT 000 ] ajuejeq
HE'FSE9TS'T 000 000 8E'vSE9ES'T 07-22a
BEPSE'9ZS'T oo'D 000 BE'VSE'9ES'T 0Z-AON
BE'PSE'9ZS'T 000 000 8E'YSE'QZS'T 0Z-120
BE'VSE'9ZS'T 00’0 000 BE'PSE'9ZS'T 0z-das
BEPSE'QZS'T 000 00’0 BE'PSE'9ZS'T oz-gny
BE'VSE'IZS'T STYTL'Y 29E 15'9Z1'ZT5'T oz-Inr
16'921°225'T SO'ERT'T 79'18T'C P IS5 LTIST pT-uny
AT WA RN S OE'P88'Z- EB'TOE'E TLZEL'LIS'T oz-Aey
TLTET'LIST 9/'bTL'y vy ERG'D 16 vZh'S05'T Oz-idy
IS PZP’'S05'T 0T'9€E'8T- TT'T0L'Y Ot BSO'6TS'T 0z-1e
Or'850'61S'T OTU'SOT'TE 69'8 T19°PPE'LEY'T oz-qad
19°vb6'L8Y'T 00'6T9°0T 98'€l SLUTTELLY'T oz-uer
SLUTTEZLY'T 61-2ag

asuejeq Sutpu3 anjea w aSueyl)  IMEIPYIAM 5294 15a19)u)  ujsapsuedyysodag  @suepeg Sujuuidag
$00°LTO 1D
b-T€Z6-EZ8H-0000 'OU JUNOIDY
0z0Z/IE/L0 asuduawy
1'8

¥-1226-E281-0000 AUl 3sudpawry WV TUTT 020T/ET/8




1oe Aauow asuduawy

SLNIWLSIANI
ISIYdIYINY INNT 90 0Z0T TB\SISATVNY LNIWLSIANI 0°8 0Z0Z\SIHOJIY QYVORB 0°T 0Z0Z\0Z0Z 23uewd\10 J3dadyjeog\siualnaog\psuizpnqu\sIap|oyjsels\ssnas\y

000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 0G0 000 000 000
000 000 0o 000 000 o000
000 000 00'0 00’0 000 00D
000 00'0 000 000 000 000
000 00'0 000 000 000 00'0
co0 00’0 oo 000 000 000
00'0 00°'0 00'0 00’0 000 00’0
000 000 000 00°0 000 000
00°0 000 000 000 000 00'0
00°0 000 po'D 00D 00'0 00°'000'001 00°000°00T-
00°000°007- 000 000 000 000 00°000'003-
00°000'001- 000 00'0 00’0 00'0 00°000'D0T-
00°000'001-
ajuejeq 8uipuy  anjea ul 38uey)  [MEIPYIM s8as  1saIau|  ulaagsuesy/usodag acuejeg uuwmBag

0Zo0zZ/TE/L0

9

aiug|eg

0Z-320
pz-AoN
0z-10
oz-dag
oz-dny
0z-Inr
oz-unf
0zZ-Aely
gz-1dy
0z-1eN
0z-qa4
oz-uer
67-28Q

£00°LT01D
1944e Asuoy
aspduswy

WY £T:1T 0Z0Z/€T/8










Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for August 2020 Board Meeting

Staff Announcements
Congratulations on Work Anniversaries!
o Library Assistant Leslie Abcouwer, nine years on July 13
¢ Youth Librarian Edith Donnell, 14 years on July 10

CDL Responds to COVID-19

CDL continues to operate at Stage 3 (curbside delivery and virtual and remote offerings) of its
Reopening Plan. We continue to limit the number of staff in the building daily. Curbside pickup
continues at a brisk pace with 6,021 items checkout during July which averages to 250 items
circulating per day. Librarians are handling between 15 and 20 reference interactions a day.
Patrons downloaded 4,282 e-resources during the month.

SportPort giveaways are going strong. We end up giving out close to one hundred kits a week! 5
Healthy Towns asked if we would consider extending with more sports equipment giveaways for
three more weeks beyond the initial five, and we responded with a very enthusiastic yes. The
community appears to love this program.

COVID-19 forced our librarians to quickly adapt and implement a new model for summer
reading. I am so impressed with the creativity and energy that has gone into this. A special shout
out to them for making lemonade from lemons!

Based on the latest EOs and expert opinions on the possible negative impact of COVID on
communities in the fall, the management team has determined that all programming
throughout November will be implemented remotely. Exceptions to this are the Young at Art
exhibit, the library's role in the Sculpture Walk, and the Chelsea Community Read Against
Racism Read-in on the Library Lawn.

Financial Matters

We received notification of our penal fine income for 2020. We have been informed that we will
receive $15,282.06 for the year. We had projected $17,000 in the budget — a 10% difference.
Based on reporting from other libraries, their penal fine income dipped more substantially than
CDL's. The expectation is that penal fine income will continue to decrease. You will nate in
today's 2021 budget document that we have tried to accommodate that by dropping projected
income in this line to $10,000.

CDL Annual In-Service Day

In-Service Day is right around the corner on Friday, August 21. We had to adjust our plans to
accommodate the Governor’s Executive Order 2020-16 limiting indoor organized events to 10
people. To comply with this, all staff will participate remotely. Torrance Learning is leading the
program that reinforces our 2020-2022 Strategic Plan theme of facilitating access for all. During
the session, we will explore ways to address barriers we may be unknowingly and
unintentionally creating to the delivery of excellent service for all,

Young at Art Exhibit

Young at Art will be on display at CDL Sept. 1-30 in the McKune Room. The public may view it
by appointment, and all safety and health protocols will be followed. The rest of the library
building will not be open to the public.



Young at Art features nearly 50 original illustrations from Caldecott Medal recipients as well as
“runner up” Honor books. Picture book illustrators are true artists, and many have created work
outside the realm of children’s books. Re-discover favorite books and illustrations of yesteryear,
and introduce younger generations to art they may not have encountered before.

Chelsea Community Read Against Racism

CDL, Serendipity Books, and the Chelsea Human Rights Commission are partnering to offer a
community-wide read of the National Book Award Winner Stamped from the Beginning by
Ibram X. Kendi (a special teen edition, Stamped: Racism, Antiracism, and You: A Remix of the
National Book Award-winning Stamped from the Beginning with edits from award-winning
author Jason Reynolds is also available). We encourage our community to read the book and
participate in related events and activities including a remote book discussion on September 29
and a read-in on the library lawn on September 12.

Strategic Plan 2020-22 Progress Update
Initiative 1: Expand Awareness of Service
1.1 Brand strategy refresh
1.2 Welcome kits
o Upgraded email software to implement automated Welcome Email to new patrons
1.3 Physical and virtual library space orientations
1.4 Increase board visibility/participation in services

Initiative 2: Strengthen Intentional Approach to Inclusion

2.1 Fine free?
2.2 Simplify card registration and renewal

o Card registration allowed via email due to COVID-19
2.3 Service gap analysis to better understand community needs and address service gaps
2.4 Increase browsability of collections

¢ Added CDL Librarian Recommendation form to CDL website and began promoting

via eNews and social media
2.5 Explore alternate hours
e Curbside service continues due to COVID-19

itiative 3: Address raphic and Mobility Ch
3.1 Mobile library services
3.2 Mobile card drives
e Card registration allowed via email due to COVID-19
3.3 Promote online tools for expanding digital literacy

Initiative 4: Close the Gap in Djgital Literacy and Access to Technology
4.1 Develop digital literacy strategy

4.2 Develop a digital tools promotion strategy
» Digital tools for all ages and job seekers promoted in Technology section of the fall
newsletter
4.3 Continue to advocate to expanded high-speed internet access throughout service area




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director's Report
July 2020

Facility update:

July was a quiet month as far as the facility was concerned. We had the regularly scheduled
maintenance on the front glass doors which resulted in the top roller tracks being replaced.
Cintas was out to replace the battery in our alarm panel. JCl came out to do our planned July
HVAC maintenance. And lastly Jaco Electric was here to replace the socket in one of our can
lights. The tracks to hold the sneeze guards onto the public desks were backordered so we
praobably won’t finish that project until sometime in August.

HR:

The HR Playbock software is working very well and the small glitches we have had have been
handled almost immediately by the support team. At this point, | have been able to try some
custom alerts and update Plan pages as more accurate COVID information is made available. !
continue to be very happy with how easy it is to use.

Continuing Ed/meeting:

Webinars are slowing down a bit but | still attended several on a variety of topics: emotional
intelligence at work, administration of health savings accounts (HSAs), the future of workplace
benefits, the roll of the library board, and an MLA coffee hour.

Weekly management Zoom meetings continued, as well as a regular meeting with Lori, where
we planned our annual all-staff in-service meeting for August on the topic of diversity. We met
with staff from local company Torrence Learning and | am locking forward to having this
important training/discussion with our staff.

COVID:

We continue to monitor CDC, WCHD, and state executive orders for guidance on making our
way through this pandemic. Staff is holding up pretty well but we are all feeling the strain of
long-term uncertainty about the future. We continue to encourage and support them as they
continue to bring the best service possible to our community under very stressful conditions.
We couldn’t have more dedicated, creative and loyal people to go through this with, so | have
no doubt we will come out of it with our great team spirit in tact!

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director






Information Services Report: July 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

July Program information

Programs through the month of July remained virtual, and we've continued te adapt to using zoom,
vimeo, youtube, facebook and other online platforms to provide patrons with enriching experiences.

We offered a total of 24 programs and awareness events, serving 646 patrons.

Date [Event [attendance
Adult Programming { Programs, Attendees)

7/1 Reading Glasses 9

7/7-7/21 Virtual Desserts by Decade 15

7/13 Cat Castle Creations 7

7/18 Outdoor Book Club 7
Youth Programming { Programs, Attendees)

7/8, 15, 22 Storytime Live! p— 13,7, 13

7/6 Virtual LEGO Club 3

112 Book Talk Tuesdays 16, 18

7/14 K-2 Books and Fun 6

7/15 Beginner Class with Chelsea ATA Martial Arts 18

7/16 Virtual Yoga Storytime 10

7/21 Tween Book Club 5

7/23 Virtual Dance Along Sing Along 19

7/29 SRP Finale: Virtual Baffling Bill 258
Teen Programming ( Programs, Attendees)

7/2,9, 16, 23, 30 Virtual That Thursday Thing 4,3,6,2,3

7/22 Pizza and Paperbacks 4

7/23 Painted Owl Teen Take Home Kits 25

Awareness Events
7/22, 29 SportPort Kit Giveaways 150, 100
2020 Summer Reading

This year was our first year taking the Summer Reading Program entirely online. While virtual, the
program was still designed to encourage reading (number one goal} but also provide fun ways for
patrons to connect with the community, support local businesses, and interact with their library. (For
instance, one youth activity involved contacting librarian Jessica Zubik for a book recommendation, and
30 readers participated}. Overzll, we had over 400 patrons participate in this year's program.

Stats:
Adult Youth Teen
Enrolled 240 334 181
Participated 109 223 109




Information Services Report: July 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

At least 10 hrs Read {or | 93 141 76
3 books for adults)
Completed*® 65 59 &0

Program Planning

e Llibrarians dedicated substantial time to planning the distribution of SRP prizes. We developed
anline forms and an online book prize list, emailed and called patrons, and strategized the best
means of giving out the prizes in a socially distanced way,

® We continued planning for the Young At Art Exhibit, meeting to discuss ways to create a safe
in-person experience for patrans,

¢ We brainstormed and purchased necessary technical equipment to create this year's virtual
Sculpture Walk, in partnership with Crystal Scott and CAFE,

* We worked with Michelle Tuplin (Serendipity Books) and Joanne Ladio (Chelsea Human Rights
Commission rep) to find a facilitator for the Chelsea Community Read Against Racism book
discussion taking place in September.

» We solidified plans for the Virtual Kids Read Comics this October.

o We met with the marketing department to create standards for hosting and marketing our
virtual programs.

Reference, Collections, and Deliveries

Services Jul. 2020
Virtual Reference Questions 581
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 34

= Our home delivery service, COL Delivers, resumed earlier than anticipated. Librarian Gabrielle
Hopkins was In contact with existing delivery patrons, and we worked with Silver Maples, Dancey
House, Glazier Commons, and Krasge to develop a safe means of delivering books to residents.
We also resumed deposit collections for two locations, at the request of the activity directars.
Reference interactions remain strong, and librarians developed a reader’s advisory form to assist
us with helping patrons choose books virtually. It can be found at chelseadistrictlibrary.org under
Reading Recommendations, CDL Librarian Recommendations.

® We continued to heavily purchase ebooks and audiobooks for our Overdrive Advantage
collection, Circulation this month was over 3500, so the extra attention appears to be paying off.



Technology
Summary of July 2020

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

Briaf Monthly Summary

A brief update of what has been going on.

Technology

¢ Electronic usage is still going up from tast month

Purchase new AV equipment for librarians to help with filming videos

N | ees [ mar [ aer [ mav [ un [ ot
1112.76|2989.04|2783.47|4922.05(3981.61(3756.08| 2564.46
0.63 0.87 8.6 Problem I Problem | 1052 | 26.13
228 10.09 10.3 Problem I Problem | 2338 I 24,64
I 689.45 I 1469.18 | 1127.47 | 3134.89 | 1253.28 | 9788 I 17th
| 420.4 | 1508.9 | 1636.1 | 1787.16 | 272833 | 2742.78 | 2513.69
| 33 | 32 | Na | Na | Na | NA | 29
| 861 | 921 | 301 | Na | NA | NA | NA
| 6079 | 5847 | 4398 | 2718 | 2462 | 2546 | 2768
N [ FeB [ mar [ apr [ mav [ wn | au
8886 | 8249 | 8407 | 3524 [ 3141 | 7365 | 7171
| 4704 | 4394 | 4895 | 2043 | 1855 | 3591 | 3207
| 1352 | 1248 | 1281 | 1475 | 1610 | 1537 | 1527
] 1181 | 1096 I 1078 I 1118 | 1206 | 1205 I 1200
I 171 | 152 I 203 I 357 I 404 | 332 | 327
| 38 | 35 | 65 | 139 | 114 | 188 | 213
|t | o | | B | 2 | e ™
| 33 I | 61 | 131 I 92 | 184 | 213
| 1491 | 1426 | 1941 | 2822 | 2926 | 2584 | 2542
I 1423 | 1363 | 1839 | 2616 | 2636 I 2355 | 2354
| 68 | | | 206 | 290 I 229 | 188
| 2881 | 2709 | 3287 | 4436 | 4650 | 4309 | 4282

s Help Scott sort/prep laptops for repurposing
s Update and review IT budge! correclions with Kerry
s Manage phone sysiem transfers for librarians every other week
» Manager circulation hotspots with Terri and circulation staff
.
DATA SERVICES
22109.47 Hotspots: Total GB Used
47.75 - lima Township (GB)
71.29 - sylvan Township (GB)
8653.07 -- Moblle Beacon {GB) (17th)
13337.36 - Ubrary Circulating Hotspots (GB)
94 Hotspot Devices Circulated
2083  Public Internet - Computer Sessions
26818 Public Internet - Wireless Logins
ONLINE SERVICES
46743 Website Sessions
24789 Website Users
10030 AUDIO Downloads Total
8084 - Audio: Overdrive
1946 .. Audio: Hoopla
792 VIDEO Dawnloads Total
43 — Video: Overdrive (streoming only)
749 - Video: Hoopla
15732 EBaook Downloads Total
14586 - eBook: Overdrive
1146 - eBook: Hoopla
26554 TOTAL Downloads
Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1

July 2020




Network Report
Iuly 2020 ‘

From: Scott Rakestraw — Network Administrator ° .e oo
Monthly Summary 0

Project/Task List

Daily support to remote work force as needed.

Datto Unit installed; Cloud backup service operational.
Provisioning STAFF profiles for migration to new hardware,
Prepping staff work stations to connect to new drive shares.
Reviewing budgets for IT projects for remaining calendar year.

Scotl Ralwstraw

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 July 2020



Marketing Board Report (July 1-31, 2020):

During July Marketing continued to work on the Fall newsletter, and it continued to grow. Originally
slated to be 8 pages, it was ramped up to 12 pages with a very short time to pivot. Although marketing
materials were developed to promote Song Fest, and it was featured in the original layout of the
newsletter, it was postponed to 2021 and the work creating and planning the promation of it will be
held and used next year. Adjusting the layout once again in the newstetter a different, new program was
promated and other items redesigned to get the newsletter to the printer in time to print and meet the
original deadline. To address the slow-down of the mail and deliver the newsletter in a timely fashion,
the printer worked with the Head of Marketing to devise a plan that has prepared the nacessary
paperwork to deliver the newsletters to the appropriate post offices in person in August, rather than
processing 1,000s of newsletters through the main post office in Detroit.

As the library implements fine free status, a new marketing campaign is being developed to remind
patrons to return their items, with a little help from Paige Turner.

Marketing developed and created marketing materials in preparation for the CDL Fall program Young at
Art, which will connect the community with award-winning children’s book illustrations on display in
McKung, to be enjoyed by appointmant while following state recommendations. Chelsea and the
surrounding communities have supported and appreciated the arts and this unigue collection will be
promoted through a wide range of marketing channels, such as banners in Chelses, advertisements in
print and online, and our digital marketing tools. Reaching out in print in addition to digital marketing
will deliver the message to a much wider range of people offering an event that is in person, and offered
virtually as well.

Beginning in July, CDL worked with S Healthy Towns to distribute sports equipment on Wednesdays to
the public, and Marketing not only helped to get the word out but also photographed the events to

share this wonderful giveaway with the community on social media.

Wrapping up the Summer Reading Program, the Marketing department advertised reminders to the
public encouraging them to submit their totals and claim their prizes in both print and digital channels.

Looking to the future, a new logo was designed to promote a new program encouraging parents to read
to their children from newborns to preschool, which will be introduced in the Fall newsletter.

Marketing Assistant Monthly Beard Report (July 1-31, 2020):

While we work through the CDL Reopening Stages, digital marketing channels continue to be a good way
of communicating with our community. Some updates for July include:

Website:
e Adjusted Curbside Delivery graphics and messages in response to patron confusion about hold
processing time.

Social Media:
e Coordinated with Five Healthy Towns to promote SportPort Wednesdays, and created Facebook
event

e Created Facebook events for August programs



E-newsletters

The weekly eNews continues to be a good communication channel for the library. We have 2864
subscribers and have been averaging 30-37% open rate. This is rated as a top tier open rate by Constant
Contact and is significantly above industry averages, which for all industries is about 16% and for non-
profits is about 20% (according to the May 2020 Constant Contact Statistics).

Miscellaneous
Finalized Welcome email for new cardholders and worked with Circulation Dept. to implement it.

Worked with Head of Marketing to develop a socfal media campaign encouraging patrans to return
materials.

Coordinated with Information Services ta develop processes to better communicate virtual and video
programs.

Designed and printed directional signs for SportPort Wednesdays.

Humbly submitted,
Elaine Medrow, Head of Marketing
Virginia Krueger, Marketing Assistant



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
JULY 2020

Circulation ~ 6,967 in July;
Patron Count- 3,663 for July;

Circulation by township- for July
o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
o Lima = 10% of transactions
o Llyndon =13% of transactions
o Sylvan = 17% of transactions
o Chelsea = 39% of transactions

July Circulation: 55% were items from Chelsea and 45% were inter-loaned items.

Automated phone renewals in JULY- 1; Overdrive = 3560 in JULY; RBDigital = 455 in JULY; Hoopla =
842 in JULY,

Registrations for JULY- 25 new cards; 6886 totat card holders
*Dexter = 887 cards; Lima = 800 cards; Lyndon = 980 cards

*Sylvan = 1181 cards; Chelsea = 2485 cards; Nonresident = 553 cards

July has gone by quickly for circulation.

Holds coming in are increasing which means the phone calls are also.

Fun Fact on Curbside: We are putting out anywhere from 70 to 100 bundles for pickup each day
and 10 more patrons per day picked up holds on short notice and we continue to add to patron
bundles who had items come in from the run. Circ continues to be very busy, especially between
10:00 am to 1:00, with 3 staff members answering phone calls for hold pickups.

Fines: Patrons are wondering why they have fines on their items. If an item has not been
returned a fine will show up on the patrons account. When the item is returned to Chelsea the
fine will disappear. If they return items to another library who is not doing fine free, they will have
to ask us to remove the fine. It will take some time to educate patrons on how this works. We
have also had several calls wondering why their items have gone to “Lost” as isn’t Chelsea fine free
now? We have to explain that fine free doesn’t mean you keep items forever. Again, it's
educating the patrons on how this works.

Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom

Attended two SASUG meetings via RingCentral. On July 9" we voted to start the coming due &
overdue notices. | am hopeful that the Lost notices will start up after the August 27" meeting.
Patrons continued to call & send emails asking for renewal of their cards.

We had 25 new cards in July all by our online registration.

July Update:

As of B/13 there are 45 libraries sending out items for holds. The last 5 libraries are closed for all
service,

Respectfully submitted, Terri Lancaster Head of Circulation



00p1 OFOE geobii|ieoy |
#02 a5z BT
71 292 AON
191 812 120
8rL 174 wieg
09t oz Bny
1) 282 (4] Anp
LzZi Loe ¥o8 aunyp
62 292 9801 Aepy
az 22 616 udy
ar 082 605 ]
ac ecz 6Lt qe4
£F #9 yEL uep
BL0z 6102 0Z0Z

(59]ACLI*DSHWI SYCOHOIPIE ‘SY00q-9)

8102 ejdooH

" T

__wn.a.h__r__.... ess’e ||

s12eZ | piviz | vEszzi| ko) | £69Z igpr_ |EGEE. TImoOl] BayjieioL
BLiz 942 23( 0b€ 602 a8( sag
2402 1522 AON 9% L8y AoN AON
LEOZ [2pE2 120 861 60v 120 120
Loz | kere ydeg 26t 60F ydag ydeg
0651 |68kZ Bay Z61 (44 Bny Bny
rEGE |Lt52 |o09sE Ainp bii g0t  |SSP Ainp 159'0 180'1 Aap
g06L |tozz |vost sunp [+7%4 (KT [ aunp 998’0, 008 aunp
£Lgs {0lz2 |ovee Aepy oLt SpE  |225 Aey 890'0/ 0 few
4502 loziz |vest jady 0Lt voc |6vt iudy 890'0Z 0 ndy
g90e {oizz |zzez ien L62 see |0V 1oy 21502 A2 Jey
9691 (6212 |65vE qed bitl Lze |evs qed p59'60 ¥} qag
2881 18r22 |6002 uer 081 Loy |292 uep zi8'0L 996 uep
e10z | s102  ozoz 810Z 6L02 | 0zoz |

(2)snw 9 s)ooq olpne ‘sjooqg-9) (seujzebelu-o piqEpEC|UMOP) sway| pappy (174174

0ZUZ 21D eappraag | 0zoz 2419 1ey6ig gy 12101 Sway)

SUGHI33|103 JIsodap P (8}
"Blipom ),us1 %2343 }j8S Jool PUZ BuL.

‘auljuo suop ase eidoo B [ENBINAY '8ALPIGAD
‘'SIN0YIBYD [BNJIL UC paseq SISy
Lomel T veoy. . JeLpse

9961

vBEe

ez

(LA TA

122

0 0 0 ovLE

0 0 0 9982

0 0 0 1602

0 0 0 1561

vIN £l viN]z8se

%6 19 iz |asgaL  [sp6L

%dl 28 62 g9ge __loize
SIOYYD Aeg sad  sAeg el | sieol
o, 0zoz | 6102

A|uo sina-%aaug MUSHS

8Y 'Q0 OPNIoU! g SIND 1SNT JOU 'IN0 PBINCS JG 'PemaLal ‘PBGIEYD SIENSJEW (€ JUBSBIda) Semby 8sal)|

Aseiqi 1211810 eesiay)

*SINOYD UoHIalod

%19~ lsodep ¥ ‘G B AO UM *ou| %Bay
BLF'E2 Zre's Bay qup)
geoise S6498irras e i St S Rt S e e e LBl
20102 '08(]
BBLLZ 'AON
A A Lile)
LDLLE ‘ides
LyLp2 1snbny
Yt l- 98292 1969 ic zel oog {62 852 112 ag8e Anp
%68-  LZESZ ovaz 0 9zl L 821 z9l 181 88e sunp
%001~ 18622 0 i) 0 o 0 0 0 0 fen
%00~  YBEZE 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 judy
%ES~  YGSPE 0911 8OV #Z. 6021 §g9 955 9z8 vas ysepn
%~ A TARA ovozz FAL> 696 8eg Lip 1L9 LLL 6L ‘qad
| %ZL-_ EBbOE GEEER 85S¢ 650 S60 £94 ¥6€ Z69 8v0 ‘wer

BID% 6102 o0l ‘ung  fjeg 4 SINYL  ‘pepa sanl ‘uoly

(i7414 uope|nay Ajeq sbeseay
‘0202/5L/9 8pisqung Joj pauadoay  (OZ/0Z/E PASOI 10D ..
0zoe




‘5,4 PEOILMOD PPe 0} umopyesi] ay) 196 g
Aem DU S| a181) ......h..

NOYOBYD [ENIOB B8 a5al |

%001
% 14
%0 9
%€ 4:]1
%1 ce
%I 59
%65
1PYDAND %001 %l b6l °%6E  ZPEE
ueAlds w001 %65 €82 %L LpOL
uopuAl %o0L %S 0242 %EL 9L
B %K %65 606! %0l 80D
Jayxaq %z slp 092 %LL 129
oSt 518'9
‘dod Anlug jo % IsiBay  ‘dogd suel) 0z-Inr
dod  oLoZIeg
Jo% 900NW3s
101 % suaif

“1a e BujuwesBoid J00p)N0 SOPNIIYY IUNGD JOOR {BI0L

BL0Z AJBNUBE UD BAY JUSM JOIINGD mﬁomm. wswasedoy

80ee
Lre'ae

£99'c
g0i'2

91L'9

6LL'LL
SEZ'Zl
g0l

A 80t
(1] €94
0 0
0 0

LE (434

£8Z cor
vee ¥44
‘ung Jes

0Z0z Junos JooQ Ajeq obieseny

g5t
8l
t]
o
€55
1184
9cr
‘B

SEL
6iL
0
0
olv
vy
6Ly
"SIyl

651
(433
0
0
A
S50¢
gy
‘PEM

aseasaut %, ‘Bay
afiesane A juol

teiol

-2ag

'ADN

a0

‘Jdag

isnbny

FxAl P13 Aing
;1 2vl sunp
0 0 Aew
0 0 [udy
095 GI8  yuen
vos SES "gaz)
Lib 2ob ‘uer

‘san]  ‘Uol

0889 | cZ69 | 29c@ | Zire | 6896 | #946 | 2€i6 295 LGB6 0086  ELODL srEjog
E:18 ¥8L Z6h za o5t (1]} 74 ¥Si 912 p2C 62¢c Joyip
¥4 z2 ot IE 82 8z 62 92 Gi yssely
vz Z5Z 892 6k2 £ee | 2se are 96 {1 Liv £2p vopeIem
zol vol ZLL 201 ot | a8it ZZt gt Ll &b1 g5t uairyg
£ 0 L 0 z 9 9 9 z g1 85 wopaaly

£G5S 295 609 6.8 629 | §59 669 or9 a7 206 096 sayuoN|
Sebe g.vz | oo0E | oroE | 29656 | 2456 | BESE  6OPE  9BEE  SOIE  FBIE  19YDAND
1811 Z6sL | 9zvy | 2k | 1bot | 2991 | 2991 €681 9841  OORL  ZZRl  uealfg
086 soor | 5521 | zocr | 2251 | 95 | 6ESE  BESE 646 296§ EZ94 uopudy
008 208 596 966 | 6014 | 6088 | EEEL  8GIt  BZML 69LL  9LLL By
188 vee | t0Lr | sBOt | ofzi | si2e | 1t2r 90zt 222L 4641 @sZi 1emag

geeo | 1989 | €522 | ecpz | p906 | 6016 | EBO6 2006 PG 8688 ELI6 PIsIsIg
0202 616z | 10z | 2102 |ot0z ) Gloz  wi0Z  ELOZ 2102 L02  0LOC
S18p|0H pJeD _.._En_u.unw_
tw § ee | oz | s¢ | eoL [T14 8210
0 HBQWERB0
0 JaqWeAON
0 1800130
0 Jaquisideg
0 1snBny
I £ £ 5 it ]| seeo sz l 0 A 22 Anr
L 0 £ 1 Gt | 1960 0z ] 0 0 oz aung
z A v € € 960 vi 0 0 0 Pl fapy|
0 L ! L oL 9€69 £l 0 0 0 £ \ndy
8 9 £ S £L | aLen (X7 b 0 v 9t yoBN
EL 6 9 ] £Z 08g9 0oL I i ot a5 ferugey
gL ZL g Zi gz | 8169 19 0 0 L pe _ Aenver
[ej0L Yol
ueAlAS uOpufn BWT RO  [SYD puRig  (Rjo] JM[D |0OYIS SBYUON IBHISIO

Ayjediojungy Aq
suonenisiBoy man

0Zoz uopelisiBoy meN Auon
Aseuqy WINSIA eesiayD




1210, Aieas
Jaquuasa(]
18QUUIBAON
18qo1o0
Jaqweideg
isnBny
Amp
aunp
Aeyy
Judy
yasew
fienigey
foenuep

860’20 opEALC - ple'ed
182 206'L ZeR'E
44! ov6 ISt'L
0 0 0
0 0 0
LIy 528'c L90'G
995 Zre's LLY'8
£8S LES'S BLY'6
uae Yo, unpy
siN0YoaYs jejo ) - EaEtunom_ Ag uonenosn 0202

e %02 Lo%zp i Bay/Aee Al
Jaquane()
JaguIsnoN
JaqoiaQ
Jequiaidag
1snény
%S %LE %¥b9 Ly
%9 %€ %5 aunp
%0 %0 %0 Ael
%0 %0 %0 udy
%G %1Llp %bS yasew
%b %.E %65 feruqey
%p %LE %65 Arenuer
uea] yinop unpy

abejusoled - yuswuedaq Aq uopena) gZoz

_ Egg L' SrvE  Gees _189°1t BAY Y
NG R YT 166'98 %SZ bZevz . et epeliel T Teazis] | sl
0 T
0 "AON
0 00
0 deg
0 snBny
688 be9'L %St oL'G %GS 996'0 ZLL'EL Amp
66 6E6'9 %ED 0.8'v %LE Zos'z 2.9'2 sunp
0 0 0 0 0 fey
0 0 0 0 0 Indy
595 €ZL' 1L %82 9vs'y %2l Lov'LL L00'9L yosey
¥90't LIB'PL %02 95p'y %08 v8S'LL 0v0'ze ‘qed
peZ't v6L'SL %61 £0S'Yy %18 ZER'8L GEE'EZ "uep
e ojuz ojuy
caundl i sisymue 184D 12 pasup jeyn je peosp _1oHa ¥E ® GO 29Uy % Qo Mc_
R4I0 paid Romatal Swe)) Jeylo 5 swieyl Jeyin pEMDiswal a Uo.a .ou._ 3 joyo e .uu. 2
swej joyy  jpaBieys 6 lyg jo g, (24D 18 PAAND 48YD 38 paal)
swey [y sweyl |8y sway) [y
0z02

61.0Z uojieinald way|









Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
August 18, 2020 Meeting

Auditor Contract Extension

Background:
The library would like the board’s permission to extend the library’s contract with Maner

Costerisan. Under usual circumstances the library would have sought a 3-year contract
with an auditor for the audited years 2020-2022, but with dealing with pandemic
response, this was not feasible. The library would like this item moved to Action as soon
as possible in order to start planning for the next audit.












Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

2020 Board Committees
Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 21, 2020
D0 = o ) > q
5 TE| g8 & 52
S@E c=| 2= Q= ® =
EPE OE| «©E = E £ E
535 55| &8 =5 [(E5
oYL 0| o o Z0
T N S et - == i
TJ Helfferich I X | Chair
e e — e — | -
Anne Merkel Chair X | _ |
Gary Munce X Chair |
Elizabeth Sensoli X  char| | x
Charlie Taylor i X
Susan Lackey X =
Jan Carr X El;ai;
Janice L. Carr 1-21-20

Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date






